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Highly hazardous pesticides should be phased out in developing countries
30 July 2013

http://www.fao.org/news/story/en/item/180968/icode/
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First e-books of popular FAO titles now online
24 July 2013
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http://[www.fao.org/publications/e-book-collection/en/

@ NZEEZ (EC : Food Safety: from the Farm to the Fork)

http://ec.europa.eu/food/food/index en.htm
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Standing Committee on Food Chain and Animal Health (SCFCAH)

Section : TOXICOLOGICAL SAFETY OF FOOD CHAIN

Summary record of the meeting of 01 July 2013

http://ec.europa.eu/food/committees/regulatory/scfeah/toxic/sum 01072013 en.pdf
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BG Bulgaria - Contaminants
http://ec.europa.eu/food/fvo/rep details en.cfm?rep inspection ref=2013-6656
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TN Tunisia - Public Health - Organics

http://ec.europa.eu/food/fvo/rep details en.cfm?rep inspection ref=2012-6769
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3. RERUFHHIBET 2 BAEE Y 2T L (RASFF)

Rapid Alert System for Food and Feed (RASFF) Portal - online searchable database
http://ec.europa.eu/food/food/rapidalert/rasff portal database en.htm

RASFF Portal Database



http://ec.europa.eu/food/fvo/rep_details_en.cfm?rep_inspection_ref=2013-6656
http://ec.europa.eu/food/fvo/rep_details_en.cfm?rep_inspection_ref=2012-6769
http://ec.europa.eu/food/food/rapidalert/rasff_portal_database_en.htm

https://webgate.ec.europa.eu/rasff-window/portal/
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#Zaman (Alert Notifications)

R—=F U RiEYay NTIZANPED RI U A (0.6 mg/fiE) - #7 (5.4 mg/fil) DOEH,
AN VFET VR AT TROKER (158, 1.6 mglkg) . HEFED L—DA 7 7 hF v A
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T AI T HDH RI UL (94.67 mg/fE) - 7 (4.7 mg/fH) O, BRI VELE—
T oY RO —F IR —DT 77 FF T (Bi=10, Tot.=12.2 ng/kg ; B1=73. Tot.=96.6
pg/kg ; Bi=2, Tot.=4 ug/kg) . KEEACAXFADOT 77 ¥ (B1=25.7, Tot.=26.3
nglkg) 72 &,

FEEME SR (information for attention)

R—=F U v ET « —=~=THERAZ ) TEI v 7 AN =D T a/rF v b
(0.075 mg/kg)  KEEEA X FADT 77 ~F 2 (Bi1=96.7, Tot.=289.6 pg/kg; B1=81,
Tot.=90.1 pg/kg, B1=25.3, Tot.=27.4 ug/kg), 1 >~ REH L—HDA 7 7 ¥ A (65.6
pglkg) . AL VEN=—AurO7r=I F (0.74 mgkg), 1> RERA DA R
7. (1.5 mglkg)., =77 RAFEF L RA T FOKEE (1.420 mglkg) . AA 2 FEF N
<7 naO—BRILKRFLE (300 uglkg) . AA VHET IV REZERy 7 XA X~ TadDe A
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LS D—EEFHET I O (3.263 mgkg). TEFEX v F U NEERNLDO—HEH
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mg/kg) « 7 = F ¥ (0.4 mgkeg) KXV ¥ ET Y ay hmy FEITEFEO A X (283,
243 mg/kg) KO, A YV ERKRIHRSLE D AT ET | AL VETF IV FFAT~
7uy)n Ho—BbiRFLE (310, 600 pgkg) 72 L,
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HEEZeya )74 17U K (1.8 mgkg) 72 &,

TOMT 7T N U,

@ WINEMZ 2R (EFSA : European Food Safety Authority)
http!//www.efsa.europa.eu/EFSA/efsa_locale-1178620753812 home.htm

1. EFSAZ2FEMBMED TEHRBROERFAIYT A FE2RAT
EFSA issues guiding principles for two-year whole food studies
31 July 2013
http://www.efsa.europa.eu/en/press/news/130731.htm
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Considerations on the applicability of OECD TG 453 to whole food/feed testing

EFSA Journal 2013;11(7):3347 [18 pp.] 31 July 2013

http://[www.efsa.europa.eu/en/efsajournal/pub/3347.htm
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HER

Scientific Opinion on Priority topics for the development of risk assessment guidance by
EFSA’s Scientific Committee

EFSA Journal 2013;11(8):3345 [20 pp.] 01 August 2013
http://www.efsa.europa.eu/en/efsajournal/pub/3345.htm
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3. BRLKEEYEFSAIIH LWHA ¥ R EHE
Pesticides and aquatic organisms — EFSA publishes new guidance
18 July 2013
http://www.efsa.europa.eu/en/press/news/130718.htm
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Guidance on tiered risk assessment for plant protection products for aquatic

organisms in edge-of-field surface waters
EFSA Journal 2013;11(7):3290 [267 pp.] 18 July 2013

http://[www.efsa.europa.eu/en/efsajournal/pub/3290.htm

4. I _OREMHICET IRENER

Scientific Opinion on the evaluation of the safety in use of Yohimbe (Pausinystalia
yohimbe (K. Schum.) Pierre ex Beille)

EFSA Journal 2013;11(7):3302 [46 pp.] 24 July 2013

http://[www.efsa.europa.eu/en/efsajournal/pub/3302.htm
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5. REHIMYE LTORBENMERBICL ST RV T —2DOREMIZET 2R FH
BR

Scientific Opinion on the safety of advantame for the proposed uses as a food additive
EFSA Journal 2013;11(7):3301 [68 pp.] 31 July 2013
http!//www.efsa.europa.eu/en/efsajournal/pub/3301.htm

ANS SFUE HRE S LCOT RNV T — AR OV TRZNE R 28135,
7 RN T — NTEE OREFETITZETH S, BIEOHERCEVLEL L 7= B TIIARZL
ETHDLIENTBINTND, RPCT RNV T—2D Xy adxT 47 A, KO%E
DEH ANSISO1-FRIZHOWTIE, vV A, Ty b U¥F A X, & FTHALATND,
T R T = DTHRLNIRI S D 05, WIDCGRITES . B KIZ#ETH L, 7R
N T — MBI EMESCHE N AMEOR ST, B ER TS I N EEE X, v
X O AR ERERRICS T 2 B ~0=EE (FBEE) T, NOAEL (X 500 mg/kg &
H/HTHD, 7 N7 —24 0.5 mglkg (RE/H IFIEF MU & OWEPRIE BE CHIA E 7213
B AR CTH 5, ANS /33115 NOAEL500 mg/kg R/ H 12224454k 100 % H
WTC ADI 5 mg/kg (RH/H Z 5% E LT, B AR O EH DT KAV T — AFREED
TRATFHIHEREIX ADI %2 FlEl> TV (B TOMILE & BBHTIRKREDT RN T — L &l ]
THEWRELT, 95 /83— XA LT EE 0.056~0.74 mg/kg (K&E/H, A 0.03~0.28
mg/kg (RE/H),

6. BPA OXRHEHERBIRIIEML T, BEWKHLEROH 5 RBIROWREMENH D

Food is main source of BPA for consumers, thermal paper also potentially significant
25 July 2013

http://[www.efsa.europa.eu/en/press/news/130725.htm?utm_source=homepage&utm me

dium=infocus&utm_campaign=bpaconsultation
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72 EDO RN EEIT 5 b O oA L ﬁ%éném%% T%éo;ﬂi 2006
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T, ZOFMMRICERZFET 5, B RKERFETIE, & MERY 27 OTaEEIC S0
TOFIRIZERZROD TETH D,

MBA®T*&%%L DEFOENTH LWT — X2 KD & 2006 HT LA TREM 722 2288
HEENTEZ.6 » A D 3 FOHALNBITHOWTIT BFN S OFHHEE BFE 1% 375 ng/kg
bw/day T, 18 FLLETIE 132 ng/kg bw/day Th-7-, Ziix EFSA O — HEEUE
(TDI) 0.05 mg/kg bw/day @ 1%LL FTH D, 3 FLLEOETOHEMERIZBWT, 2%&H
(CZ W ERRIIEIW CTh V| —EOEHITITHR BT ED 15%12 % SHATREMD 8 - 72, BPA
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Public consultation on the draft opinion on bisphenol A (BPA) — exposure assessment

Published: 25 July 2013

http://www.efsa.europa.eu/en/consultations/call/130725.htm

EFSA 1%, CEF /~x/v (Rhh & SR 2WE - R - TR O TEANZ B+ 28

INE) WL BERT = —b A (BPA) OIHEH FFE _Ob\“C@%Wﬂﬁ% (N OIANEN

TV aXy MesgEETLH, T 2006 FLUEA D T O EFSA (2 & % 2 FE Ml T,

B L RELIOWS ZHE L IO TOHEDTH D,

7. =7 4 YTV EFSA FHRICET 5 BB EOBDICHIET 57D EU RO}
EEE L~V TOREH THFAR 2R 2 B
Editorial: EFSA calls for integrated and coordinated actions at EU and international
levels to address global declines of pollinators
EFSA Journal 2013;11(7):e11071 [3 pp.] 26 July 2013
http://www.efsa.europa.eu/en/efsajournal/pub/e11071.htm

ZZHBHE, HHRPTIYAFORDNHE STV DL < OIFENTHhILTE T,
LIALNR 5 I Y NRFRETBREMENE TIEe, IVYANTORIDNEEOERIZL S &
WO EHEREEN D DT, Y AT OBZETIET TITHR O TFF D AR AT
NF IV AFEMFRO B E R TE R, ZHE CTOMRTELEOBEERT 5008 Lty
FRNZET DN TEN, EOBRN I YNFORMENIC L > CEELROPERIET S
ZENTETWRY, ZOXMAEMHD L7201, EFETHASh TS “ELORE %
HTIIOLVEND D,

* 2% bR (RERBIROHERLEL 2 5 HA)

10


http://www.efsa.europa.eu/en/consultations/call/130725.htm
http://www.efsa.europa.eu/en/efsajournal/pub/e11071.htm

1) s[EM: (Strength). 2) —#ME: (Consistency). 3) #r#M: (Specificity) . 4) FFil
(Temporality) . 5) AE#5r)AE. (Biological gradient), 6) #%41% (Plausibility) .
7) —EE (Coherence), 8) MWF7EIZ X H4&FE (Experiment), 9) FH{ME (Analogy)

8. fEFRIRFHIFRNEIEH
o Urdlenru7 >y 7=V PBRERGEORE EEME~DBEEREIC X 5
B D = v = —TEER NG B4 5 R TR R R O MAEIZ BT D RHFERIE A

Scientific Opinion on the substantiation of a health claim related to proanthocyanidins
in Urell® and reduction of bacterial colonisation of the urinary tract by inhibition of the
adhesion of P-fimbriated E. coli to uroepithelial cells pursuant to Article 13(5) of
Regulation (EC) No 1924/2006
EFSA Journal 2013;11(7):3326 [10 pp.] 26 July 2013
http://[www.efsa.europa.eu/en/efsajournal/pub/3326.htm

Urell®ix, 770N =V a—2MRE2GHHETHL, b M ARBRNE ) #imIT
HEew, RIRBIFRITHEZ L T 72Rw,

o X IVALERRGEEEDRERE~DHEGIZEEY L RFRRAFROIECET D
PR R

Scientific Opinion on the substantiation of a health claim related to vitamin A and
contribution to normal development and function of the immune system pursuant to
Article 14 of Regulation (EC) No 1924/2006
EFSA Journal 2013;11(7):3334 [11 pp.] 26 July 2013
http://www.efsa.europa.eu/en/efsajournal/pub/3334.htm

KURBMRITFEN. SN TV D, RT3 FETOALRT, BIWE KB LI-XFIEL Te X
TUAFIEERGEREICHFFT 5] ThD,

® Preservation®& R t L 2% OHIBIEME DO RGE R EIHE | 1 BEE T 5 EMFAR DI
AEZ BT SRR ER A

Scientific Opinion on the substantiation of a health claim related to Preservation® and
“rapid recovery of cellular activity post stress” pursuant to Article 13(5) of Regulation
(EC) No 1924/2006
EFSA Journal 2013;11(7):3330 [8 pp.] 26 July 2013
http://www.efsa.europa.eu/en/efsajournal/pub/3330.htm

Preservation®|IH A7 Al TH D, [A b L A OMBIEMOTGERETE] L)
LEMNHAEHMIIAY v FOBHDFFEDHREEFR TER,

o IHEELRWV RAKEMEEDIXTNRHZWCTEAKICZHERF 2 Z LICBE
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T HRFEIRRE R OMIEICE T 2 REHE A

Scientific Opinion on the substantiation of a health claim related to “non fermentable”
carbohydrates and maintenance of tooth mineralisation by decreasing tooth
demineralisation pursuant to Article 13(5) of Regulation (EC) No 1924/2006
EFSA Journal 2013;11(7):3329 [13 pp.] 26 July 2013
http://[www.efsa.europa.eu/en/efsajournal/pub/3329.htm

Nutriose® % £ AP O [FERERTREZR ) IRAMEMIZ BT 5 Z & THOA KA AR
T 5 LWV RFGRFAR RIZOWT, KRBMRIIML STV 5D,

9. BRI V—TFHE
o FEIN—TEHE 217HET 1 (FGE.217Rev]l). FGE.19 LY T 7NV —7 4.1 D o B
REgFn s b v B L UHIBRMEADOBREBEORE : 77 b

Scientific Opinion on Flavouring Group Evaluation 217, Revision 1 (FGE.217Rev1).
Consideration of genotoxic potential for a,8-unsaturated ketones and precursors from
chemical subgroup 4.1 of FGE.19: Lactones
EFSA Journal 2013;11(7):3304 [29 pp.] 25 July 2013
http://www.efsa.europa.eu/en/efsajournal/pub/3304.htm

S\ RFE D ATREMEN PR CE Ao e BINT — 2 3B s Sz 11 WED S b, 3
WHEIZOWTOBMT =2 ME Sz, 5-=F/-3-k FrXi-4-2AF L7 J -2(6H)-4
ANEOWTUTBEEMEOR IR BH OFIETIHITE 5,34V AF -5~ F VT
77 2-26H)-A4 > J 7 T v -2(6H)- A N oW TR IE O BRSNS HER T E 9, MR
FOary N7 vt A 2ERT D,

o FE I N—T7EHE 2167 %KET 1 (FGE.216Revl). FGE.19 D% 7 7V —7 3.3 ® a,B-K
fafn 2-7 ==V 2-T N F— N OREEHEOKRR

Scientific Opinion on Flavouring Group Evaluation 216, Revision 1 (FGE.216Rev1).

Consideration of genotoxic potential for a,B-unsaturated 2-Phenyl -2-Alkenals from

Subgroup 3.3 of FGE.19

EFSA Journal 2013;11(7):3305 [21 pp.] 25 July 2013

http://www.efsa.europa.eu/en/efsajournal/pub/3305.htm

2-7 x=)v7 v F T VT b ROBMBEEET — 2 Mg S e, Blamttoks

PERCE T, B O RBEOEN A RO, S HIRH SN WA O ABEEEN

HHLEOIWCHRZLZDT, aXy 87 vEAZHONTHEHLE CEREEN RN & 2R

LMENBDD E LT,

10. & LEfTIHEEE
o BRLEMTIMELLTD 1,35-FJ R(©2,2-TAF AT T I R)RUProfE
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RICBd 52 ROV TORZEHE A

Scientific Opinion on  the safety  evaluation  of  the substance,
1,3,5-tris(2,2-dimethylpropanamido)benzene, CAS No. 745070-61-5, for use in food
contact materials
EFSA Journal 2013;11(7):3306 [8 pp.] 25 July 2013
http://[www.efsa.europa.eu/en/efsajournal/pub/3306.htm

RUVF VL7 0 AEH S THEHD 5 mglkg BinE #2702 W0WIGA, HEEDRZE EDE
Nl ECANCYAN AR

g

r

o B LEMTIMEL LTPD Carnobacterium maltaromaticum LM77 20 % F
W R —IRERIREY AT AOERICET 5 ZaFMIZ OV TORERER

Scientific Opinion on the safety evaluation of a time-temperature indicator system,
based on Carnobacterium maltaromaticum and acid fuchsin for use in food contact
materials
EFSA Journal 2013;11(7):3307 [10 pp.] 25 July 2013
http://www.efsa.europa.eu/en/efsajournal/pub/3307.htm

Fv N RAORFH — R ERIE S AT LSBT D 2Rt i, BVt~ 7 > DIAMI R IR
LR R & LTRSS TWD, BT 7 & T OB s 152984 BB
IEXEETH D03, In vitro/MERBR TIERIETH D, In vivo BRI 72T OB AREENED 7]
REMEITHERR CE 2y, /IMED T FZATF v I B NY T 720 BEEZEOIMINIEH S
D72, BEASOBITRHT b b, o TR EOBERITR,

o f[fFA#%D PET 2 Rf LT 2 E “Visy” KO “SIAEkoPET ~V %A 7V § 57z
IR &5 Starlinger IV+ ®7 7 J u V— {23 TROZEMFMIZET 28
FHER

Scientific Opinion on the safety evaluation of the following processes based on

Starlinger IV+ ® technology used to recycle post-consumer PET into food contact

materials “Visy” and “STA EkoPET

http://[www.efsa.europa.eu/en/efsajournal/pub/3309.htm

EFSA Journal 2013;11(7):3309 [16 pp.]. 24 July 2013

ZOTRTHELNZY YA 7V PET 2. &K 100%HEH L, &TORM EHEMT 500

ELTCHERTORMREMER LTS, ZeLOBELITR bR,

¢ RYFubv’ Ly VL—r2RHLEMTIVMEL LTERTSZDDY %A 7 NVIZF|
A& “INTERSEROH Step 2”7 TREOZEMFHMIZEET 2BRZEHER
Scientific Opinion on the safety evaluation of the process “INTERSEROH Step 2” used

to recycle polypropylene crates for use as food contact material
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http://www.efsa.europa.eu/en/efsajournal/pub/3308.htm
EFSA Journal 2013;11(07):3308 [11 pp.]l. 24 July 2013

ZOTREZ, BRTRELROER (F—WR) LEMT2VA 7R ) FreL oo
G AT D Z LN ARETH D,

1 1. SREINYRE

& FTV—N, FETx=v, FTV IV, FozAHELE (RESN—TF29) OREeM
ROADHICETIRZHER : RTOBWEAOETR L LTHERASIDIED 37k
FN-25-TAFNFFT =

Scientific Opinion on the safety and efficacy of thiazoles, thiophene, thiazoline and

thienyl derivatives (chemical group 29): 3-acetyl-2,5-dimethylthiophene when used as a

flavouring for all animal species

EFSA Journal 2013;11(8):3323 [14 pp.]. 01 August 2013

http://[www.efsa.europa.eu/en/efsajournal/pub/3323.htm

3T BT IN-25 VAT INT AT = 3 in vitro )W in vivo TEIZFHMENRH VD . & TOH)
Wt OB E L UTHEM LG & I 2 TIRR Y,

o E£TOEACEFERMHE Lo~V T ALAEY (E5) OXREMROEDHEICETS
BZ#HE R : Zinpro Animal Nutrition Inc. 5 #H I N7 HEFIZESILS T I/ BO~
VA v F L— hkFd

Scientific Opinion on the safety and efficacy of manganese compounds (E5) as feed

additives for all species: manganese chelate of amino acids, hydrate, based on a dossier

submitted by Zinpro Animal Nutrition Inc.

EFSA Journal 2013;11(8):3324 [25 pp.]. 01 August 2013

http://[www.efsa.europa.eu/en/efsajournal/pub/3324.htm

BRI SN TWD Y o T DR KRE LR DENET, RCOEWRE/ AT Y —IC
XKL TERETHD, o, ECOMWE/ T TV —~DO~< T JRE L TETH S,

o A2TOBWRBACERRNME Lo~y H U ALew (E5) ORAMROERIMEICE
352 ER : Poortershaven Industriéle Mineralen B.V.2> 5 #H S 7= HEEICE
Sk~ T

Scientific Opinion on the safety and efficacy of manganese compounds (E5) as feed

additives for all animal species: manganous oxide, based on a dossier submitted by

Poortershaven Industriéle Mineralen B.V.

EFSA Journal 2013;11(8):3325 [23 pp.]. 01 August 2013

http://[www.efsa.europa.eu/en/efsajournal/pub/3325.htm

BEFPICRAT SN TWD Y o T DR KRE LR DENET, RCOEWRE/ AT Y —IC
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RLTLRETHD, £, v~V TR ELTHEBTH D,

o =ULIEEM. EWNBA. 7HEEM. v~ T —ZFBREH. <~ F -7 EAR
Wi & LoD Endofeed® DC (= K-1,3(4)-B Z Vv F—E ROy F-1,4- 8 %
7 —8) OREERUEIMEICETIRENER

Scientific Opinion on the safety and efficacy of Endofeed® DC

(endo-1,3(4)-beta-glucanase and endo-1,4-beta-xylanase) as a feed additive for chickens

for fattening, laying hens, pigs for fattening and minor poultry and porcine species

EFSA Journal 2013;11(8):3322 [2 pp.]. 01 August 2013

http://[www.efsa.europa.eu/en/efsajournal/pub/3322.htm

Endofeed® DC L. i&fs 7-f#t 2 T\ Aspergillus niger BFEA LT-T 2 R-1,3(4)- 5 7
N FT—=BR BT F-1,4-8F 2T T —E 25T, Endofeed® DC &, XL LT
BTHDH, HEE DLV O W TR R TE R,

® D3 Eurolysine SAS O L1-HFEICESL . 2@ ToEMTEM D Escherichia coli
(FERM BP-10942) 3B/ LTz L- A LA = DKL R AR BET 5 B2 E A

Scientific opinion on the safety and efficacy of L-threonine produced by Escherichia coli
(FERM BP-10942) for all animal species based on a dossier submitted by Ajinomoto
Eurolysine SAS
EFSA Journal 2013;11(7):3319 [2 pp.]. 29 July 2013
http://www.efsa.europa.eu/en/efsajournal/pub/3319.htm

B T-#A#A 2 Escherichia coli \Z XV FEA SNV DH DY, Bk EEMIZBIn TR X IZ X D24
FEoR&ITRL, LA LA = TR OISOV TEETH D,

1 2. BREAIGHEES THEB XM MON 88913 OR& MK ORI L LCTHOMEM, A, T
D= D DIRFEHFFIC DOV TORERER
Scientific Opinion on application EFSA-GMO-UK-2007-41 for the placing on the market
of herbicide-tolerant genetically modified cotton MON 88913 for food and feed uses,
import and processing under Regulation (EC) No 1829/2003 from Monsanto
EFSA Journal 2013;11(7):3311 [25 pp.]. 29 July 2013
http://[www.efsa.europa.eu/en/efsajournal/pub/3311.htm

GMO /~x/v (BIs A AT T 285 100) 1, Bis 72 MON88913
(2B U CRIHT ATRE 72 15 ¥R 23 B A4 7 S O o &2 tH I3+ Th 2 L ftam L7z,

L
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YT (FSA : Food Standards Agency) http://www.food.gov.uk/
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1. BB T7 v TV A 2
Shellfish poisoning outbreak
25 July 2013
http://www.food.gov.uk/news-updates/news/2013/jul/shellfish#.UfG675KChaQ

FSA PNREICEREDOHBLZMRH LI 2% T, A3y b7 FEHO BEHESHN
PAHSz, 2 bomFIL, FICEICHRIIRAET L0 T, AERETEHORIK L 2V
"5,

F7o, FSAIZ, A7 7 REEDK 70 D TRk R B FEER & —83 258k 4%
JELTeEOWMERH T, Z<1E, TH 18~15 HIZEEL TWDH, ZbOiEFIE, A=
> ~ 7 R Shetland (Z& S HAHHHRD A 77 A OWLE & BREd 5

@ N1 VHH Y A7 7R X MFSEHT (BfR : Bundesinstitut fur Risikobewertung)
http://www.bfr.bund.de/

1. B LEMTOIME
Materials in Contact with Foods
A/2013, 03.07.2013

Background paper for journalists
http://www.bfr.bund.de/en/presseinformation/2013/A/materials in contact with foods-1
87404.html

Binld, 2L ORRLEHET, ZOL IIKREICBE L T, W< S0 OWE LT 5,
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WEEC WO NI EE R — L=V THETE LI LTV,

(—HR )
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7 Td % EC HiHI No1935/2004 (X, 2004 4F 10 A 27 FIZRRINGES K OB BE S22 &
ARI N, i L HMT 22 TOWEICEHN NS, ﬁW@JESiT—%E*ﬂ@JT
bo, OEEZRBET, WELWERT, BEOTHTE 5RET, £ O O£
“@%ﬁgﬂﬁ§%®@%;ﬁ&ki@%ﬁwioﬁﬁﬁfﬁméﬂﬁfhiwfﬁwk
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NHRETHD, THUTHP DL TBIT LI D, Bih~OWEHEN EU #H| 1935/2004
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- BEOF DR AEER DR
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i K 50 ppb £ TOMPLEDBITIC OV T OREEFIANIZ 1328 BFPEICBE 9 2 RO T
v, —FH, BEHPASE0EBESBITT2WEICOWTIE, BRESD LY KR E
PERBRN TR SN D, AT, TTAF v I MBRE~OBITICONTIL, BATIRE &I
TN WERA OBEENR 5 5, & D WITBATIREDRGEE T E 720 X 2 2B IZ W T,
HAHIRA S 2,

AIEYEPMEFE) A7 ZFE I XN EE ED LS IRIET D002

FT=X Y Y RET, BRRBICBITT D AHREMEO H 52 WEIC OV TEMMICR ML RE L
TW5, RICEED H 5 FHE X IENICRET 5, ZE LI RVWERBIT LSS
DEANDIEBEIL, LB VDB OV TOERERE Th2 5, L3N O R4y
MINEREREZ R — 925, ZHIKINMA T, =4V U748 mi, & &8t 298
DEREREREMAENEDHEEELT = v 7 LTS, BT VLN y Tl &
i EEAET D5 L OTH Y 2 LBfEICO B RVIE, EU #H1] 1935/2004 5:5 15 (276>
T MMM SN2 TniEnsn, HAORMEEIORShTW 3y 77
=772 ENE, R OERANARETH D,

EEEYVE B RS A BRI . e SR E BB SN D D)2

Bih L BT 2B, T OMERAEECTREORE TSN XE Th D, filL LT,
B RO a—7 4 U B LTI, ATEEZRIR Y S T CoMH A BB 5, S
LR 2 RO BRI R EEEIC & o TRAUCEZ T, 1FASRICHER S 5 W E OFHmIE
BT LU TOMALEET D,

BfR (385 & B9~ 2 W E O LR REET D -0 E LTV D02

BfR 1%, &b & HEALT 2MBEICHRT 2R Y X 712 ONWTORMEIE RATER L TV
Do WEFEY A7 IZREIC > TOWOMEOBMEDOT — 2 & HEEOHEEREL S L1
SN D, NERFEIEHO L RFFERFIZOWTIIFIIRET 22 L bH D, HE
RoiE, AR EZ DL DICHOVWTEIT TL, b MEHEZIZRLT TOZEL S
BETRETHD,
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TR 3, N IRAY. U E L I RAN e o AL R BV RN

B & BT 2 E ORERIZRFR A FIER S DT TRV, Lov L, 2 TOWE KUK
i, Bdh & EET 570 5 BU HHI 1935/2004 \IZHET D LERH 5,

IR AN I M ORI & L CHRELRD LN TN DN ?

ARANL T T AT v Z IR E R b0 TH D, HHBMICK > TEARAIKRTH
Do [AEROHEREZ b Skkx 7k &My TRIHAI) EMEEN TV D, WEE LT, aiflo
PCTEWIH Y, FELRRD, AERANEEE ICAEESELY 52 25610 EU Ak
I2LTW5%,

ShOEY

MEMOH L REA—T 4 7 SNIHEFRLPEIN L TS, £, 777474
YT U Ve MM OBEEMENFORIICHE T L bR D, 2L, RO ERORELE
TENTIODT VT 4 T Lo THBREDNRDIND Z L ITH> IR B, A
VFU Yy ML, MERELIRGEEL IR L, 23— RF = — O AR EHITR
DOBIBOEEZ T LD Th D LB TV D,

@7 (V7 NEMEZER (FSAI : Food Safety Authority of Ireland)

http://www.fsai.le/index.asp

1. HEREIVAREZZ T EABELZELXD

Consumers Change Purchasing Habits in Light of Horse Meat Issue

Monday, 29 July 2013

http://www.fsai.ie/news centre/press releases/consumer survey horsemeat 29072013.
html

FSAL X, U~ WG REPNHE D O RN ~OEHRICE X T B L T a2 %R LT,
1,003 ADFAEDHER, 51%D ANREHAN—H —OIEAR B Uiz LA L, HEHE Ol
ANBEIZER DD Z EBRHLNI ol TANLT Y FOEAD 98%08 7 ~ WIS
WTHISTEY, T2%08T ANVT » RORZMEZEEHKL OB ZEFL TWD ERIZE L,

BRE LT, UvHEERMETRNEZEICOWVTORME LN S, — KR RmnE
BIZOWTLRTL W E#RT D L5 o72 L 50% M [EE LT, BEAITENC DWW TIE, 45%
PEMOFRELATE VRS RD K 91272572, 53%IEMAERITOVNT, 56%LH#EHIZ D
WTEVEBRTD LT hoTz,

WaE BRI LEMIZOWTIE, ZAE TR VAR Lz & DEEDN 42%, Z2H7R
LR B56%ThHho7T=, 7L v aX—A =D\ TIE 69%MNLLRT & IFIFE biT e &R L
lze WERNDAD 39%L 7 ~HAFMFORBISLE L T2, 61%I30E L T
Too DEELTWDADS B ZOHH L LTE, MORRMBIZHABEALTHD DN
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MBI (88%), fLFWE - RIS - PLAWE (86%). BmOLEM (83%)., fEEEY X
7 (16%). U~HWEBRSLZ E~DOFEK (55%) ThoT-,

@ K[EREMEFHMA (FDA : Food and Drug Administration) http:/www.fda.gov/,

1. FDA 3#A RS DZEMERERD T2 DITHIG
FDA takes step to help ensure the safety of imported food
July 26, 2013
http://www.fda.gov/NewsEvents/Newsroom/PressAnnouncements/ucm362610.htm

B ZEERUIEDBITIZANT T, FDA IF#A S D 8 AKIE TEE S L L B & [F
LDREVEREER -T2 L 2R T D700 2 SOBANERE LT, 1 DI AR MAHE
FOFRRIEFTE, 9 1 D3H =FHEERICII2FEHAITH 5,

* 7727 i — I : Foreign Supplier Verification Programs for Importers of Food for

Humans and Animals
http://www.fda.gov/downloads/Food/GuidanceRegulation/FSMA/UCM362557.pdf
* 7727 i — bk : Proposed Rule on Accreditation of Third-Party Auditors
http://www.fda.gov/downloads/Food/GuidanceRegulation/FSMA/UCM362561.pdf

2. FDA i34 E#F 2% L Healthy Life Chemistry # 4 =& U —H%7F Y 22 FOREEY X
ZIZ DN TS
FDA warns consumers about health risks with Healthy Life Chemistry dietary
supplement
July 26, 2013
http//www.fda.gov/INewsEvents/Newsroom/PressAnnouncements/ucm362799.htm
FDA O TPifBAET, B4 I B XA —HF YA b LTRIESNTND
Healthy Life Chemistry By Purity First B-50 (2, 2 O HFE /& RV [@fb AT a1 K
ThbH A X AT 1 kN dimethazine 23 v/, Mz O HICERE L 72 29 DA E
FRPME SN TWD, AT KT, HRORKE L OYE A, IFRe - FHRIREERE - = L
AT U= VORBEMRE R LETHD, EF I LTRESH TV RNIIERIRTAT
BA FRASTND Z LITEETH D LRI, HEHIZE > TERTH 2,
%8501 Mira Health Products Ltd. 2388 U, £kx 727 = 791 b R OVINGEJE CTHkGE
STW5D,
* [AIIE R : Purity First Health Products, Inc. Issues Nationwide Recall of Specific
Lots of Healthy Life Chemistry B-50, Multi-Mineral and Vitamin C Products: Due to
a Potential Health Risk
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http://www.fda.gov/
http://www.fda.gov/NewsEvents/Newsroom/PressAnnouncements/ucm362610.htm
http://www.fda.gov/downloads/Food/GuidanceRegulation/FSMA/UCM362557.pdf
http://www.fda.gov/downloads/Food/GuidanceRegulation/FSMA/UCM362561.pdf
http://www.fda.gov/NewsEvents/Newsroom/PressAnnouncements/ucm362799.htm

July 31, 2013
http://www.fda.gov/Safety/Recalls/ucm363374.htm

Purity First Health Products %113, Healthy Life Chemistry B-50, </ F I * 7 /L,
X I CHMORED v FEEEY X7 OFEEMEDRH 5 7-O2FE THIZTT> T\ 5,
FDA O34 T, Healthy Life Chemistry B-50 225 (3% A7 1 > & O Dimethazine 23 %
HEN, S VFIXTARREL IV CHTEANLIEIY AT AT A NAT v OFE
DRSSz,

3. BRRBMOINT V7 ) —FKR
Gluten-Free Labeling of Foods
August 2, 2013
http://www.fda.gov/Food/GuidanceRegulation/GuidanceDocumentsRegulatoryInformati
on/Allergens/ucm362510.htm

KENIE, HEE 300 T, 133 A2 1 ADEY 7 v 7 RBENRND, B YT v 7 GERE
X, IVT U EELRMEBIRT S L. ST KT D HURBURIC K0 NENIE OEE
MWAELD (HORERER), FDA X, (A7 07V — | Rz ER LT-EEHAIZHREL
7o
TLAYY—2R
*FDAIZRMD [TVT 7Y —] RREER
FDA defines “gluten-free” for food labeling

http//www.fda.gov/INewsEvents/Newsroom/PressAnnouncements/ucm363474.htm
TNT o8N 20ppm KV DRWGEEIZ T ) =TT, [TV T o eagEin i E

DFIRDARETH D,

*Q & A

Questions and Answers: Gluten-Free Food Labeling Final Rule

http://www.fda.gov/Food/GuidanceRegulation/GuidanceDocumentsRegulatoryInformati
on/Allergens/ucm362880.htm

(— )

20 ppm & L72BEHE, LU ORE TIIR RIS 24 1 2 BRGE S VI ETE DS FE L
BNZ & RO YT v 7 REEDPBMED 7 VT AEMABND Z &,

4. BEE (201346 7H 23 ., 31 BAESR)
® Glytain 7/15/13

http://www.fda.gov/ICECI/EnforcementActions/WarningLetters/2013/ucm361859.htm
F—NFF 2 T NVERFHARNE BRI TWAEF A X ) —H 7T X ML RIK

PREIEAIZEY T 5,
® Nature Cast Products 7/15/13
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http://www.fda.gov/Safety/Recalls/ucm363374.htm
http://www.fda.gov/Food/GuidanceRegulation/GuidanceDocumentsRegulatoryInformation/Allergens/ucm362510.htm
http://www.fda.gov/Food/GuidanceRegulation/GuidanceDocumentsRegulatoryInformation/Allergens/ucm362510.htm
http://www.fda.gov/NewsEvents/Newsroom/PressAnnouncements/ucm363474.htm
http://www.fda.gov/Food/GuidanceRegulation/GuidanceDocumentsRegulatoryInformation/Allergens/ucm362880.htm
http://www.fda.gov/Food/GuidanceRegulation/GuidanceDocumentsRegulatoryInformation/Allergens/ucm362880.htm
http://www.fda.gov/ICECI/EnforcementActions/WarningLetters/2013/ucm361859.htm

http://www.fda.gov/ICECI/EnforcementActions/WarninglLetters/2013/ucm361855.htm
I OLRYTEIREDKIEY T Y AL FTO, FERF R EBFREIHL< L) Eis
DARIKGRIEIE LN T 5,
® Nature's Health Supply 7/15/13
http://www.fda.gov/ICECI/EnforcementActions/WarninglLetters/2013/ucm361890.htm
FREY 7V A 2 ORI BB RO B ARAGRER L IZHE LT 5,
® Neuliven Health 7/15/13
http://www.fda.gov/ICECI/EnforcementActions/WarninglLetters/2013/ucm361881.htm
FREY 7V A 2 ORI BB RO B ARAGRER L IZHE LT 5,
® Pharmaterra, Inc. 7/15/13
http://www.fda.gov/ICECI/EnforcementActions/WarninglLetters/2013/ucm361869.htm
X LR DSHERFICA D TH D &\ ) BIRDSARAGRER MY T D,
® www.tob-one.com 7/15/13
http://www.fda.gov/ICECI/EnforcementActions/WarninglLetters/2013/ucm361838.htm
SNNTF T 4 NI ERETRIE DA 2 —Fy NRFEEETH D,
® Health King Enterprise & Balanceuticals Group, Inc. 7/11/13
http://www.fda.gov/ICECI/ EnforcementActions/WarningLetters/Z013/ucm361842.htm
A FREE ST S ON— T B 70 E O BRI ARIEKREIR IS T 5,
® Formulife, Inc. 6/17/13
http://www.fda.gov/ICECI/EnforcementActions/WarninglLetters/2013/ucm362465.htm
FHLAATHZY) —HF TV A M E LT 2T X4 AFAAFHFURRRINTND
D BEEER ORI AF AT INT I 1,3V AF AT IT I DMAA X3 A
FAANFHF I THY, 7V AL MUIEATE RV, S 512, SRR & R EIER
IZER LTV D e OARKREFMICEE T 5,
® Algaen Corporation 3/8/13
http://www.fda.gov/ICECI/EnforcementActions/WarningLetters/2013/ucm362383.htm
A TZY =% 7Y A FOHIRIER EORBIBFEHABELRPSARAREEMIZEYT D,
S HIZAEN Y FOREEIEY TIERU,

@ K[EHIRIEIRH#)T (EPA : Environmental Protection Agency) http:/www.epa.gov/

1. EPA ZAREEZT D e DIALEMEOFE Y = & 2 253{k¥ 5

EPA Strengthens Chemical Assessment Process to Protect Public Health

07/31/2013
http://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9etb85257359003fb69d/8a405bf
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http://www.fda.gov/ICECI/EnforcementActions/WarningLetters/2013/ucm361855.htm
http://www.fda.gov/ICECI/EnforcementActions/WarningLetters/2013/ucm361890.htm
http://www.fda.gov/ICECI/EnforcementActions/WarningLetters/2013/ucm361881.htm
http://www.fda.gov/ICECI/EnforcementActions/WarningLetters/2013/ucm361869.htm
http://www.fda.gov/ICECI/EnforcementActions/WarningLetters/2013/ucm361838.htm
http://www.fda.gov/ICECI/EnforcementActions/WarningLetters/2013/ucm361842.htm
http://www.fda.gov/ICECI/EnforcementActions/WarningLetters/2013/ucm362465.htm
http://www.fda.gov/ICECI/EnforcementActions/WarningLetters/2013/ucm362383.htm
http://www.epa.gov/
http://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/8a405bfd605159cd85257bb9005f6dd6!OpenDocument

d605159¢d85257bb9005f6dd6!OpenDocument
EPA (X, 7 A 31 B, fHliOFRFHIEAR 2 50 b LB 2 1) b S SR RREAm 5 2 509
oz, TE U A 7w A7 5 (IRIS) | OAERZ%# LT, IRIS X, BREEIGUWHE ~
DREFE L DR EONERETMT 5 MERFHE Y = 77 A CTh b, SEIOEEIL,
NRC (National Research Council) 7>5 DUEEIEICKHG LT HDTH D,
* Integrated Risk Information System (IRIS)

http://www.epa.gov/iris/

@ K[EREEA (USDA : Department of Agriculture)

http://www.usda.gov/wps/portal/usdahome

1. BIEEAERER (APHIS)  BETHM L 7Y RV — M/ ROBH IOV TEST
Update on the Detection of Genetically Engineered (GE) Glyphosate-Resistant Wheat
Plants

July 29, 2013

http://www.aphis.usda.gov/newsroom/2013/07/ge_wheat update.shtml

2013 4 5 A 3 ALAME, APHIS 1X, AL 3r 0 1 B TOME HH#Lx 7U A3— Mt
PR ORI OWTIHAEZIT > TE 72, Hi/h&RiTT ¥ MEORH%E L7 MON71800
ThDHIEPERINTN, BRI, &9 LTEGICHFELTEDO)N, £ 2 F THEEDILK
LTV D0zt L T D,

INETAFLERTORMIE, USDA MFRAE L2 270 BREORE K REMN D
MONT71800 (I SN THE LT, ZD GE/NEDIEFTA L AL D 1 BEORTHD Z L
R LTV D,

1994 )5 2005 42, APHIS (% 16 M ¢ MON71800 D BpS1 ikl 2 158 F8AI L7z, B4k
FRERAE TR, TR DA & T ITHEBR £ 7 IR T o5 R &L b T D, Bk
MBI LY BRA LB T T el TldZeyy, APHIS 13, MON71800 D%
HRROBEANZDONT L E 2 —%2{To T 5,

* RN ((EF%WE) No. 12/2013 (2013.06. 12) &M

[USDA] USDA i34 L 2 Tilta i 2. (GE) 7'V &% — Mt hES i S iz
HFEHfHEL VD
http://www.nihs.go.jp/hse/food-info/foodinfonews/2013/foodinfo201312¢.pdf

* B 2w (L #%E) No. 13/2013 (2013. 06.26) &

[USDA] # L = TOBIBFHIZ /NEOBRIIT SN T O
http://www.nihs.go.jp/hse/food-info/foodinfonews/2013/foodinfo201313¢c.pdf
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http://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/8a405bfd605159cd85257bb9005f6dd6!OpenDocument
http://www.epa.gov/iris/
http://www.usda.gov/wps/portal/usdahome
http://www.aphis.usda.gov/newsroom/2013/07/ge_wheat_update.shtml
http://www.nihs.go.jp/hse/food-info/foodinfonews/2013/foodinfo201312c.pdf
http://www.nihs.go.jp/hse/food-info/foodinfonews/2013/foodinfo201313c.pdf

2. BRMEERER (FSIS) : FUNREMBEACLIVERNZY) a—1
Chile Recalls Chicken Due to Adulteration
HINGTON, JULY 27, 2013

http://[www.fsis.usda.gov/wps/portal/fsis/newsroom/news-releases-statements-transcript

s/news-release-archives-by-year/archive/2013/Chile-Recalls-Chicken-Due-to-Adulterati

on

F VAR T - - BBRAR OBRE TH A AR ol snz=0 (F BEOT#H
72 L), USDA o FSIS (I, ®A¥EE K LHREO-OICHGLZEDE X oFE L,
FSIS it 2D REMED B D713 188,522 R R THDH Z L EFEL.TD 9 H 126,082
Ry RIZEOENNTED ., 529 62,440 R RORFELEZMHEL TV 5,

FSIS 137V O R AT L, HEE~D U A7 | TEHETE 5 L iam L7,

Q@ FT—ANTUT « =a—T—TF 0 FELEHER
(FSANZ : Food Standards Australia New Zealand)

http://www.foodstandards.gov.au/

1. #@5
Notification Circular 13-13
26 July 2013

http://www.foodstandards.gov.au/code/changes/circulars/Pages/Notification-circular-13-

13.aspx

BTHL R EE M O RR

- (A1088) fHiE7 VE M THAEMBIE LToOr Fafifiifig) s U v A
- (A1089) FREAIMME S v / —F DP-073496-4 H K& i

- (P1028) #EM Iz

HEREE

- (A1075) &I E LTox 7 viithi

- (M1009) MRL  fi

2. RMAEVEYLIE 142

Amendment 142 - 1 August 2013

http://www.foodstandards.gov.au/code/changes/gazette/Pages/Amendment-142.aspx
HE T NVT MAY T A XU CHRWEORER L LT, LRI, AR

O R &S ~MEH T 5 2 £ 12on T,
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http://www.fsis.usda.gov/wps/portal/fsis/newsroom/news-releases-statements-transcripts/news-release-archives-by-year/archive/2013/Chile-Recalls-Chicken-Due-to-Adulteration
http://www.fsis.usda.gov/wps/portal/fsis/newsroom/news-releases-statements-transcripts/news-release-archives-by-year/archive/2013/Chile-Recalls-Chicken-Due-to-Adulteration
http://www.fsis.usda.gov/wps/portal/fsis/newsroom/news-releases-statements-transcripts/news-release-archives-by-year/archive/2013/Chile-Recalls-Chicken-Due-to-Adulteration
http://www.foodstandards.gov.au/
http://www.foodstandards.gov.au/code/changes/circulars/Pages/Notification-circular-13-13.aspx
http://www.foodstandards.gov.au/code/changes/circulars/Pages/Notification-circular-13-13.aspx
http://www.foodstandards.gov.au/code/changes/gazette/Pages/Amendment-142.aspx

@4+ — A7 U7 TGA (TGA : Therapeutic Goods Administration)

http://www.tga.health.gov.au/index.htm

1. Z2MBE (201347 A 23 HAEY)
® MSS Maximum Sexual Stimulant tablets

http://www.tga.gov.au/safety/alerts-medicine-mss-maximum-sexual-stimulant-130723.h

tm

L (BEAD) 1 XREFEICE KRR Y X7 LR DFREMERH D | HT & TiEev, TGA
@fﬁﬁ XY, FERTROANVERE FaFx U REVAT 7 4 AR Sz, Yo
BHEIIARY =7 %A M &SR,
® TUPMAX capsules
http://www.tga.gov.au/safety/alerts-medicine-upmax-130723.htm

WEis O 7)) IXMERICERZR Y A7 LR D AReMERH D | ﬁﬁﬁ‘f\“% Tl

TGA DRI LY | EBRDANVKRT A NTF 7 4 VD S 7o, Uizl O T HEITAR
U7 YA M ESH,

® FIEEF= 2 — %

http://[www.news.gov.hk/en/frontpagetextonly.htm

. ATy 7 RFIT e RABIEE
Warning issued on snack, fried foods
July 29, 2013
http://www.news.gov.hk/en/categories/health/htm1/2013/07/20130729 134850.shtml

RNT b F v T A 774 FRT PRORyF—=iF, MREDOT 7 IUAT I FedieZ
EMHER SN TS, 727 DT I N, EREW THERICEE L, BRSO EITEY
EBRH D,

FH1EEFE =N Ty NAZT 4D 6 FHOBEELRERL, FlERMLEE Y

X —JE > Ho Yuk-yin £, 133 BMOT 7 VLT 2 RIBEZ DN LT- Lk ~7i-, &k
ANOT 7 UNT I FEERIT, KE, #T7¥, a—nyN ma—TY—=F 0 FRUPER
TRV DRNR ENTHERE EORENH 5,

BAMRICE DL, BROT7 7 VAT I FEEPEVOIT (RFy 7] BRGHETHY . K
WTC TR OB EERS), TE, Ty Y BrROZEALEEE] Thotz, Kb
BRERE ST=OERT b F v TAT, RNTTZ7 T4 RRT Fe Xy F—=Thotz, Fk
ADEBERFEFREFIL, MK THDER (44.9%) Tholz, BENGOT 7Y ALT IR
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http://www.tga.health.gov.au/index.htm
http://www.tga.gov.au/safety/alerts-medicine-mss-maximum-sexual-stimulant-130723.htm
http://www.tga.gov.au/safety/alerts-medicine-mss-maximum-sexual-stimulant-130723.htm
http://www.tga.gov.au/safety/alerts-medicine-upmax-130723.htm
http://www.news.gov.hk/en/frontpagetextonly.htm
http://www.news.gov.hk/en/categories/health/html/2013/07/20130729_134850.shtml

DEFB 2O TITIL, BREGT DR1ICKITIRIT D, HDHWITLTD, &7 72 EOFHEE
AT 5 L HBET 5,
* #52 : The First Hong Kong total Diet Study: Acrylamide
http://www.cfs.gov.hk/english/programme/programme_firm/files/The first HKTDS a
crylamide final e.pdf
BHEZ LT 7 VT I R~OREREIL, T T0.21 pgkgbw/day, mfEiET
0.54 1 glkg bw/day ThH o7z, i~ ADN—F —RIEEIZHOWNT O TF~v—7 HE
{E¥E N ERfE (BMDL1o) 0.18 mg/kg bw/day & OMEZ ~ ~ OFLIREEIZ SV T BMDLio
0.31 mg/kg bw/day (ZH5< BFE~— 2 (MOE) X, V¥ T 847~1,459, B HHE
T 334~576 Tholz, HFEMTOT 7 VLT I REEOFEEIL, AT v 7 680 gkg
(#iPH 430~1,100 u glkg) . 774 AT k390 u glkg, X v ¥ —=360ugkg, =2 =
7 200 glkg (F : AyF—=b=r =7 30K TRD-HLD) THoT-,

2. 4 BB EEHRRIIREHK

4 foods fail safety test

July 31, 2013

http://www.news.gov.hk/en/categories/health/htm1/2013/07/20130731 143459.shtml
Bt o X —I1%, 6 10,000 BIRLL EOR M2 A L, G113 99.96% TH > 72,

MAL, BIEEWERE 3,200 K, BUEMREA 2,200 Bk, BESTEMERE 4,400

IR 2845 U7z, %, Baby Shanghai Green ™4 K3 7 A28 0.13 ppm. $EHE 3 A

T —X OKERN 0.82 ppm, HORME L, HRVIEFLO Sudan IT THh o7z,

@ H[ERMERKNLL LU (MFDS : Ministry of Food and Drug Safety)
http://www.kfda.go.kr/intro.html

1. SR (HRFHE TGMO OZAMBREIZI B REE)
2013-07-18
http://www.mfds.go.kr/index.do?seq=20817&mid=57&mmid=327&cmd=v&page=safeinf

[0)

WIRET (7 H 18 ARHER) TGMO ZaMERAIZ/) HIENAICOWVT, RO X5 IZH
W92,

BASREE S R 2 &2 (GMO) OFMERERE, AR FEMmL Ty
BRI & LB s TR 2 SR A BARICH W= b ), 7272 LREE Tk, #AKCEEERR
Tl 2 gl (GMO) « BEWIC OV T, TERD SFEDORFENZAL LT, BFEAEL L7z,
ARSI TIEDVER O G L B0 & 55670 L1, BRI MR RIZ o L
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http://www.cfs.gov.hk/english/programme/programme_firm/files/The_first_HKTDS_acrylamide_final_e.pdf
http://www.cfs.gov.hk/english/programme/programme_firm/files/The_first_HKTDS_acrylamide_final_e.pdf
http://www.news.gov.hk/en/categories/health/html/2013/07/20130731_143459.shtml
http://www.kfda.go.kr/intro.html
http://www.mfds.go.kr/index.do?seq=20817&mid=57&mmid=327&cmd=v&page=safeinfo
http://www.mfds.go.kr/index.do?seq=20817&mid=57&mmid=327&cmd=v&page=safeinfo

TREMEMRT 2 FREPHAEIN TN D, L7eh> T, [GMO ZaMHmAIC/) Lo
HOBITFR L R D,

2. BA7 A VERBHIRIT 2R REREDOETFRUOEBRER R
BN E PARFETR 2013-07-16
http:// www.mfds.go.kr/index.do?mid=56&pageNo=1&seq=20790&cmd=v

BAERS AR, EANTHRET 5288 7 = A CEAERE 36 77 v K 113 #hiz o
THEREREOMFIRIZTE LIMER, 8 770 F 15 W OFRER DR S NZ, 20
TN, 2013 4E 1 A BHEITENTZE N 7 oA U BHFORFEO MR 2R T 5720
WZEEHE S T,

FORWNEIT, B 7 oA VU EED 150 ppm VL EOWRIKELZRGI, M7 =4 v ER %
RTRR, BT 2 VEFEOFRR, EEXLEOERTR (FEG, Hm, V7 oA V@
PR ITERUCER) RETHL, EXNFIL. I 7 oA U EBOFRBEERGE FrE
B &S BN 90%~110% LIN) O TH -7,

3. PERSBEEOR S RS OFRE- fkFeEE1E
B B FERR 2013-07-16
http!//www.mfds.go.kr/index.do?mid=56&pageNo=1&seq=20800&cmd=v

BER M Z ST, LB 2 5 [VITAL SPARK] KO TMARICA] 76 EhEEAR
EIRFSR DR DS ST 72 Yax i i DUV Tl « BRGEAS I e ONEIHE i 217 9,
BmAORES, [VITAL SPARK| 1A (B0 ml) 720 V7TF 7 4/V 6734 mg, ¥X77
+£ /L 0.88 mg 3R S, TMARICA] 1K (80ml) H72V ¥ %77 /v 21.59 mg, TF
TIVT T 4V 34.63 mg D3R STz,

4. 7=a=F> (Aconitine) FZHAHH I iz % B
fi 2 fili et P R A e B BT F— A 2013-07-15
http!//www.mfds.go.kr/index.do?mid=56&pageNo=2&seq=20788&cmd=v

BRERSLZ 2T WPNK (B 27 - FFa T - a2V 7) ARG L-/FRER 4 M)
BT 2 =F AR SR T, i A L R G AT

5. TTERIZS D DT TRERS RNy ¥ —| BE FiBFHEER

A E B AR 2013-07-15

http//www.mfds.go.kr/index.do?mid=56&pageNo=2&seq=20779&cmd=v
BmERMZET, TH 2 B Y UNVHMTERTRREE L TTHIZS D T TR~ S8

A — | EORRLFICEEEL LR E L TG ORZ ML A LR, %<

TIERMEOFEBNMER SN2 LITFETH L2, Bl LD AME~OFEMIT 2V E

HWr SN ERE L,
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http://www.mfds.go.kr/index.do?mid=56&pageNo=1&seq=20790&cmd=v
http://www.mfds.go.kr/index.do?mid=56&pageNo=1&seq=20800&cmd=v
http://www.mfds.go.kr/index.do?mid=56&pageNo=2&seq=20788&cmd=v
http://www.mfds.go.kr/index.do?mid=56&pageNo=2&seq=20779&cmd=v

ZOHFET, R ORKEH TR E 2N A REHIRE L2/ OZHICELZE X,
g bttt EEA b LIS, TH 4 B~12 B, LKA 290 A CTHEE L 7=,
—J7, L, w0 Y 27 X0 IR O A2 BAAICEA U, 48 IR
AR ORI 3T 2 /A ZTE T L, EBTLHTETH D,

AEIOFMERIRIT, AZEPRER L BAMHEK BLO ‘BXEHR 5 HEailiE ik
Fe Lo T, AL~ S L7z 3 28 AL L0 KA VTR Ry #—Tp Ui
e LTz 147 USSR KON 112 IGEENE7e £ 5 263 #£4TH 0 | FAEFERIZLL T O
D Thol,

LR O T f~ R 2 s U 7z 3 3

O T k3 AR5E L7z BATK AR 1L, 38 MRS & 0 AR iliks ¢ BARFRE2 S G S iz 2 &1
FETHDLN, B F~OEFEY 27121372 65720, T~ 2012 45 8 AISHNM S AL7- vEge R
AATHUES L 4.3 R

O TAEAHE - e L= B SR IT, & v XY 72 BB 5 FRO M ELH ) 72 £ E DK
WEEEME D 7228 BRI TATICEA, vE, S TR AR TRy | Bl AE R L
WZ& D F~OfEFEY A7 X720, T#~2010 45 12 A 205 2011 4 3 A £ TS Shiziz
PP SRR IL, BB, PR E O TREEZ TR 45

1t O R 2 RN N D 2 —7p B2 BEIRGE L 7c 147 SE3EH KON 112 AjGeETE

O Wy H—7p L RE LT 147 51X, T DEEA L7 RELL 2 0.06%~90%DE]
BT LRy &2 —72 L 184 dn H 2 84%E - k58 L7z, 184 5 H Tt MIfR 23 5% > T
HELLAGEREHE 112 7 T2 A L7 R, 12 B 2R L. 25 ICk L O EIGER IR
FeOULZs - s LA R, B - b d 8 - KIBH 72 & ORI 2 TAK TH - T,
7ol LRELL, B2 TR EAE L T2 /MR ORI & & MRS BRI HE R
FTHHID, SHOBEFER T T 2 FNEO IR R 2 5 ) TR ER [Tk 21T
BUEE A D TETH 5,

BIRAT, ZOFE & S FHICEPEFROFREHIET 5720, BERITORR RN
- FROFNCEIL L FhiilhaE Lz B CTHERRE & RRFIGERER 4 OAB K OE X
Fh DAY« FEFE/ e EORHBENSRHEIZEND L HICT HEETH D,

* 5% AR LeE®R (BF9E) No. 15/ 2013 (2013. 07. 24) &

http://www.nihs.go.jp/hse/food-info/foodinfonews/2013/foodinfo201315¢.pdf

[MFDS] @&k G TRRE ST X —RKIEEL, ®i4 272850 LR

ol BEH)

6. MBSMEROITIC L 5 PR mREREL

HEAaH TRIBORER 2013-07-15

http://www.mfds.go.kr/index.do?mid=56&pageNo=2&seq=20776&cmd=v
BmERSZRNT, WIMEEREHRE 28 L CENRET OBA RS 5 SEICOWTEH

EWETATHEZ FE M LT, ZORER, R TORLNLZETHo T EHR L,
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X EATIA AN - o LT faFHEMARILIC, VX7 Oy H L’
i DEN~OFEA KL OVl 2 B 13 2 72 DI v b2 &,

AEOFATHE (4 HA~6 H) OXxt50E, AXKEEKADT 7 X v ABRMEEN LK
VBRI A=A N Z U TREF—XFHO IV AT VT ABARERZT O NI T LA AFERE
Ne=RXFa—f[7INDIa k- =y FVRET, REOKR, 2 TORENBEHEIZHE -
T\,

7. AERERGFS, BHEICHEBLELLD
R L EBURR 2013-07-11
http://www.mfds.go.kr/index.do?mid=56&pageNo=2&seq=20768&cmd=v

B ERMLZ T, SNEOB ERRBRRECTERT 572012, BEPT M) ULk
EDORFBHABEOFEHPMBIZITELL ) MMEA =2 —DRERSEERETA )
g4 2,

KHA RiE, PMREEEIE TS, B ORE Y & EHESHTE TIBAF O ' AR
T RXN—2ZIEH L TRBR G ELY FRICEHTELEHHLTWD, A FROFEE
NEIT. ASNEORBER GG ROBEENGIE L, A DEERSRREN T2 7 F 5 %0
LR EBR D EREORE N F LR ETH D,

KRATA RiIA—2b—2 (www.mfds.go.kr > THHER > [LHWEEIR) B L O%ER
NEHRA— L — (www.mfds.go.kr/nutrition) THERRJRETH 5,

@ ~ofth

EnZ2ERER (BREEEES) 220
(BMZEFRTITIRY B Tuvan, g ZeBRERIciE s Th 2 FResmot LET, )

o T T AKAERIIZEFT(InVS), 2008~2009 4D -l h i R R A E A
ZRER
http://www.fsc.go.jp/fsciis/foodSafetyMaterial/show/syu03860030343

o FURENERGAG)., VA H R—jb e XL F LR« F A FUAMDEE AN X
ATV HPBRHSNIZZ L ERE
http://www.fsc.go.jp/fsciis/foodSafetyMaterial/show/syu03860050309

® EBITHIIHAE, [BMICEENDIZATF LV VEROT A X 8RR ke~
= =V AL A Ok
http://www.fsc.go.jp/fsciis/foodSafetyMaterial/show/syu03860090361

& A URMEENEITAESAN), V7V A MIERTL2EX IV, I 3TV
B ORER LIS O 5 E OB DA ST T 2 i E 2 K
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http://www.fsc.go.jp/fsciis/foodSafetyMaterial/show/syu03860140307

® X~ UEMMEANIET(AESAN), WiE#H BRTOERE 7 ==V T %Y D4
NG
http://www.fsc.go.jp/fsciis/foodSafetyMaterial/show/syu03860330307

® VBT E AR R A E B T S i L P O PR R B = K S O R A
REnFk
http://www.fsc.go.jp/fsciis/foodSafetyMaterial/show/syu03860350491

& AA UEMZANRETAESANIL 7T H 5 B, BB L RS ~D Y YA 7 1
RV =F LT L7 L— MPET)OMEHICEE T 2/ KR OWIEEZ AFK
http://www.fsc.go.jp/fsciis/foodSafetyMaterial/show/syu03860410307

o 7T U ARARMZEH(InVS), WP ESIRH S (Le Point Epidemio), 7 /L4 —=
= Hul BB AR, 55 29 18 5-(2013 4F 7 H 15 H~21 R), EEY —~1 7 0 ADOREH O
W R (EFER)
http://www.fsc.go.jp/fsciis/foodSafetyMaterial/show/syu03860650343

ProMED-mail

o vy KE: KRRE

Haff disease - USA: (LA) cause identified

2013-08-04
http://www.promedmail.org/direct.php?id=20130804.1863416

—Date: 3 Aug 2013 Source: Associated Press via The State [edited] —

EHI DX, REF YV T =Ry Ty a—7 v a2 OB LY FHRADHE SN 55
KUIZRDDOPHERTE TR, LrL, FZEBY LRI 2RO DR %2 &7 K
BEANRRZ EEFE LT3,

2013 £ 7 H EAIC Yazoo Il THIE L 7oy 77 B —7 v 2 OBEIZE D 3 AD
v TIRICIR o 7o, JERIT, FOEN) K OYEA, AV, Mdm, R, &5, SEEL. WEEAIR
HFTHY, BEFIFRENS 12 FFRLNIERSAEN S, ZoRKE,. FZ7BVICEERD
B BE T 2mHR, BLH 7 FFv 2 (ceutoxin) IZL5EEZHNATND
2. RERIZ STV RN, KETIE FZ B VIR 0 LT D25, 2~y 7H§IE 1984 £4£7»
BT 30 JEF] L s S TW7Ru,

A 27 M MMRMortality and Morbidity Report)*i2 X5 & 7~y 795D < DD
FBIEEEDONTWD RN H D,

* LA Morbidity Rep., Mar.-Apr., 2012, Vol 23, No.2
http://new.dhh.louisiana.gov/assets/oph/Center-PHCH/Center-CH/infectious-epi/L.M

R/2011-2020/2012/maraprl2.pdf
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http://new.dhh.louisiana.gov/assets/oph/Center-PHCH/Center-CH/infectious-epi/LMR/2011-2020/2012/marapr12.pdf

Methanol poisoning - Cuba: fatal

2013-08-04
http://www.promedmail.org/direct.php?id=20130804.1862677
—Date: 2 Aug 2013 Source: BBC.co.uk [edited] —

Fa— NTEET NV T—VOEBIUZED 11 AL, 272 &b 40 ADBEE T O
JRPEICABE L, £ 9 BENTEKTH D, AT 4 T7THREICED &, ZOFERIERITE
JFRERIN O DA TH Y | BHIF 22— "OT AFHE LTIRIES N, BEIFAY ) —
PEOERE 2L TV D,

EurekAlert

o Ty HAEB DR

The pathway to potato poisons

31-Jul-2013

http://www.eurekalert.org/pub releases/2013-07/wios-tpt073113.php

1924 4, Science 1%, A U /A INZI W TIHERIZ A M7= W kIl R > 722 ¥ A
FTEMEBLAEC LIEFEHZHEL TS, V¥ A EOMENDL 2 HI%ZIZ James B.
Matheney ®Z, 2 AOIRKE N4 NDO BB EEIREZ 2 L, 45 FOFEN 1 HHEHZIZELT,
D% 16 FOWMNFLE LT, 520 5 NIZREHE LTz, % A EXBAE L7R) > 72 James B.
Matheney & HHLZ 52 DN TWEARDO BB RERIZR B0 o T,

EFTZOE) RPHEEGIMHTH L, BT LI LITHREADO Y ¥ T A T2 BTH
RIS Te VT LI 5, SERITHEE RS, REHK, AR, £ OMOMRIER T
HD, DEPERFIZRoTHETLHZENHD, FRRMEIZY 7= EFva=T, H
JATH T2 D, HDOWVIFFENHTZ 0 T2 L RIITIRENENT 5, ZHUETFE2 R BomKn
D, YImvEFxam 3T A aA REEIND I V—TIZB L., BT Ve
A4 RIZIZ b= FRT AR EDMOBEAEMICOMEZENIHMTLOILEMRH D, T
5 OWEIZHOWTIE 200 FLLERTASH BN TV, M TED LI IHELND DM
LRI SN2 > TE I TH D, HEWFD Asaph Aharoni 2% 513, =L X
TR=ANORET VI aA RRERENL R~ v T 2T,

o RBENIVAFOREEZERI ZLBRENTE
Common agricultural chemicals shown to impair honey bees' health
24-Jul-2013
http//www.eurekalert.org/pub releases/2013-07/uom-cac071913.php
—PLOS ONE (2 7 H 24 A¥R SN BE MRS TONE—
AALMNT T =2T DIVNFORNSIEMEED, IV ANFNEDHHR % FIZHED T
WH, EDREPRHSNONERHE L, FT5 L 9 BEMRHINA, Z20VHDT
21 FEARH SNz, b ENoTeDX) AR LIPS 7 rrZ o=/ T, RWNT
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BURFENIYNRTFOX=—ay ha—LD=DIlfli> TWA TR X— K Tholz,

S DITHFIEF TR I Y ANTFICRIEEZ DT & 5 2 I Y ANF O FAEH Nosema
ceranae ~DMEZ Tz, ZOMIRDOR BB NEHMEIL, /eef o= i 527
NF1E Nosema ([ZJE G LT WNWEWH Z ETHHoT-,

* Jeffery S. Pettis et al.,
"Crop pollination exposes honey bees to pesticides which alters their susceptibility to
the gut pathogen Nosema ceranae," in PLOS ONE July 24, 2013

Nature
EFEUY MEIF—r Y RTEM 2D 5
Monsanto drops GM in Europe
Region abandoned owing to stalled approval process.
Daniel Cressey
23 July 2013
http://www.nature.com/news/monsanto-drops-gm-in-europe-1.13432
JeiE oy MEDS EU TO GM EMOREE R &b e E L2 Lokt L, iF
REITEROBZEZA LR HE D EN TV 720, K GMIEEIZ I Z H 1T TV B0,
=y IR FORBOBNIZHIRIZ 5 ) A7 35 & GM #EEH I3EET 5,
d—nv/x0O GM BA Fe I TABETH DI HE o LT -> T\nsh, EFSA X 8 2D
GM {EIZ SOV TRW S O T 2005 FFICIFLZETZE LTW D2, BURRIEIH TER bl
ENTHRY, EF¥y ME, 4%I—r v S TRBFEEROREE L GM ORI
D, F—um ey NI, BRICEMWHEELE LT GMEMZ L <R LT\ 5,
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